L From : Privaranjan Das
@ Son of Sii A. Das
(bO.\ 7% of Village-Madhabpur,
%( P.O. Purba Medinipur,
'fg Dist. Purba Medinpur,
PIN-721453.

Contact No.9733659893
E-mail: privaraniandas300@omaill.com (ﬁ/"

io

1. The Additional District Magistrate (DEV)
Purba Medinipur,
Tamiuk,
Pin-721636

ﬁ he Law Officer & Joint Registrar,
West Bengal information Commission,
Khadya Bhaban,

11/, Mirza Ghalib Street,
Kolkata — 700 087,

3. PMO Office,
South Block,
Secretariat Building,
Raisina Hil,
New Delhi-110001.

#. The Superintendent of Police,
Purba Medinipur,

Tamiuk,
PIN-721838

Sub: Non-compliance of the terms of RT] Act, 2005
Respected Sir,

| do like to draw your kind attention about the facts that by my application
Q\ dated? {20 addressed io the SPIQO, School Education Depariment, Establish Branch,
Bkash  Bhaban, Salt Lake, Kolkata-700091, | requested for few information relating to
®/ one certificate issued by the Head Master of Mandar High School P.O. Ramnagar, P.S.
Ramnagar, Dist. Purba Medinipur, from which it was revealed that in the year 2017-18,
2 nos. of Class Rooms of School Building of said Mandar High School was constructed
by the Coniracior, Nivatl Building House Consiruction, Proprietor — Soutam Jana, vide
PAN BJXPJ3230J. it is also revealed that for construction of said 2 nos. of Class Rooms
in the School Building of said School a total amount of Rs.14,79,435/- was paid to the
said Contractor after TDS of Rs.34,010/~ S.7. Rs.34,010/- and Cess Rs.17,005/. But
unfortunately | have not yet received any information about the same i.e. | have been
vefusad access to the information. The copy of said application is enclosad herewith for

your ready reference.

In the circumstances, you are, therefore, requested to initiale an inquiry in
raspect of the above matter as per law of the land and oblige.

Yours ruly,
b V2 bf 20

{PRIYARANJAN DAS)

With regards,

Copyto:
The SPIO, School Education Department, Establish Branch, Bikash Bhaban, Salt Lake,
KRoikata-700091.




To

The State Public information Officer,
School Education Department,
Establishment Branch,

Bikash Bhavan, Salt Lake,

¥olkata — 700 091.

Sub : USS. 8{1) under the Right to Information Act, 2005,
Form-A Before the State Public information Officer,
School Education Department, Establishment Branch,
Bikash Bhavan, Salt Lake, Kolkata — 700 091.

1. Name of the Applicant - PRIYARANJAN DAS

7 Address of which the information - Village-Madhabpur, P.0O. Purba Madhabpur,
is {0 be send. P.S. Ramnagar, Dist. Purba Medinipur.
Office Address - -Do-

2. Phone No. & Mobile No. - 9153328554

4 Date of Appilcation - 27.01.2020

5 Name of the Office -

6. Wanted Information - Please provide me the details of NAT.
No.MHS/31(ET) 20172018, the detaiis of
participants in the said Tender, the details of
the work order and the details of the payment
against the said work order.

7. What . On which date the Tender Notice vide N.LT.
: No.MHS/31(ET) 2017-2018 was closed.

What was the amount put to Tender and What
was the awarded cost? What was the final
gross value of the Bill?
What was the actual date of commencement
and completion of the work?
What was the fotal amount of Income Tax
deducted at source?
What was the total amount deposited in Income
Tax Department?
Whnat was the total amount of ST recovered?
What was the total amount of ST deposited fo
the Government?

8. Mode of fee paid - Court Fees Rs.10/-

[49]

Whether the apglicant is a person - Not Applicable.
beiow poverty ling

Encl : (1) The Certificate of Head Master of Mandar High School
issued to Niyati Builder House Construction
(2} Payment Ceriificate for the year 2017-2018

issued by Head Master, Mandar High Schogl o erdar N '
st~
Signature of the Applicant
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
1 Date of receipt of the application- R

2. Date of appearance for further proceedings information-

3 Concerned Branch Official where the information shall be available-

4 Question-
Yhether the has been issued in the name of the
on for

Signature of the Recipient
(Public Information Officer)




Government of West Bengal

School Education Department
R.T.1. Branch
Bikash Bhawan. 5" Floor. Salt Lake, Kolkata-70009 |

No: 129 =SE(RTIVBS-39/2020 Date:17.02.2020

From: The S.P.L.O.
School Education Department

To: The Headmaster of Mandar High School.
P.O- Mandar, Block- Ramnagar-I1,
P.S- Ramnagar, Panchayat- Paldhui,
CLRC- Ramnagar, Sub-Div.- Contai.
Dist- Purba Medinipur, PIN-721441,

Subject: Furnishing information in respect of query raised by Priyaranjan Das, Purba Medinipur.
Sir.

In enclosing a copy of RTI Application dated 27/01/2020 received on 05/02/2020 along with
its enclosures and in pursuance Section 6{3) of the RTI Act, [ am directed to request you to provide
information as desired therein directly to the applicant with an intimation to this Department at the
earliest. Prima facie it appears that the matter is related to your office.

The matter may be treated as RTI urgent.

Encl: As stated above
Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

SPIO
School Education Department

No: 129/1(2) =SE(RTIVBS-39/2020 Date:17.02.2020
Copy forwarded jor infonmation to

¥ Privaranjan Das, Vill- Madhabpur, P.O- Purba Madhabpur. P.S- Ramnagar, Dist- Purba
Medinipur, PIN-721453,

2) File Copy iz :

SPIO
School Education Department
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